
From: Daly, Keith
To: Peppers, Nicki; 
Subject: FW: Contract 8078 -  RFI 001:  Surveying Question
Date: Thursday, January 27, 2011 2:24:12 PM

This should be RFI #2
 
Keith Daly
Assistant Business Manager
 
Columbia River Crossing Project │ mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 │ Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294

 

From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 11:19 AM 
To: Green, Frank 
Cc: Daly, Keith 
Subject: Contract 8078 - RFI 001: Surveying Question
 
Hi Frank. 
 
Some surveying-related questions pertaining to locating of temporary test piles:

●     What is required tolerance for these temporary, test piles?  Do these piles 
have to be placed per Section 6-05.3(11)A? 

●     If these piles have to be accurately located, we will require WSDOT to 
provide additional survey information -  such as a couple more survey points 
(with coordinates) by the river bank.

 
Please advise.  Thanks. 
 
 
Vernon Uy 
American Construction Company, Inc. 
(425) 870-3217
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